From: Andrew Cherna Jr

To: Janis Offermann

Subject: Re: Update request on resource layer notes
Date: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 9:58:26 AM
Thank you

On Mar 8, 2022, at 9:37 AM, Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o0.com> wrote:

[Warning External Sender]

Hi, Andrew

| am working on it now and should have the notes field completed this week.
Thank

janis

??

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2022 9:36 AM

To: 'Janis Offermann’ <janis@horizonh2o0.com>

Cc: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>

Subject: Update request on resource layer notes
??

Janis and Christiaan,
??

I???m looking for a status update on the cultural resource notes. We have a monitor

currently out in the field who has insufficient information.
??

Let me know if you have any questions. I???m hoping this gets done right the first time.
?7?

Thank you,
??

Andy Cherna

GIS Analyst

??

Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation

PO Box 18 | Brooks, CA 95606

0 530.796.2805 |?? ¢ 530.723.2076 |

acherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov

www.yochadehe.org
??
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